
LAWFUL NOTIFICATION LETTER 

 May 21, 2019  

Dear John Doe,  

I Kirk Pendergrass, being one of the people of Idaho do hereby put you on 

notice of the following trespass of the Law.  

1. My right to the decision making in what is good or not good for my child 

is my decision alone. Government policy that comes in conflict with my right is 

void for any effect. 

2. Servants in government do not have the authority to alter the Fundamental 

Law or the Constitution. More specifically, my Rights retained by the people. 

3. You are in violation of following Amendments of the Bill of Rights 1791; 

I, IV, V, VI, VII, IX and X. 

4. You are in violation of the following sections of Article I of the 

Constitution of the State of Idaho, Declaration of Rights; 1, 4, 7, 8, 13, 17, 21. 

5. You are in violation of both State & Federal law.  

1. Conspiring to deprive rights retained by the people. [18 U.S.C. 241] 

2. Deprivation of rights retained by the people by action under color 

of law, ie a statute, a policy, a regulation or rule. [18 U.S.C. 242] 

3. Embezzlement by using your position of employment as an 

advantage to commit the foregoing crimes while receiving a profit or 

gain. [18 U.S.C. 643]  

Be advised, you are to cease and desist any further action and any action 

taken by you or any other part of your agency will be deemed as a trespass of the 

law after notice. You will be subject to a Tort of 250,000 United States Dollars per 

agent per violation and 500,000 United States Dollars per agency per violation [18 

U.S.C. 3571] and a Remonstrance pursuant to Article I section 2 & 10 of the 

Declaration of Rights of the Constitution of the State of Idaho.  

Notice to Agent is notice to Principle. Notice to Principle is notice to Agent. 

This Notice requires your immediate written response. 

Kirk Pendergrass 


